
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Delegated Decisions 
 

Delegated Executive/Officer Decisions    

  

 Delegated Executive and Officer decisions are published every Wednesday  and are 

available at the following link - https://tinyurl.com/ms6umor 

  

Cabinet decisions subject to call-in are published at the following link -http://tinyurl.com/yddrqll6 

 

Notice of call-in for non-urgent decisions must be given to the Democratic Support Unit by 4.30 

pm on Thursday 22 September 2022.  Please note – urgent decisions and non-key Council 

Officer decisions cannot be called in. Copies of the decisions together with background reports 

are available for viewing as follows: 

 

 on the Council's Intranet Site at https://modgov/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx 

 on the Council’s website at https://tinyurl.com/jhnax4e 

 

The decisions detailed below may be implemented on Friday 23 September 2022 if they are not 

called-in. 

 

 

Oversight and Governance 

Chief Executive’s Department 

Plymouth City Council 

Ballard House 

Plymouth  PL1 3BJ 

T 01752 668000  

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Published 14/09/22 

https://tinyurl.com/ms6umor
http://tinyurl.com/yddrqll6
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/


 

Delegated Decisions 
 
 

1. Councillor Richard Bingley, Leader of the Council:    
 

 1.1. Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub Colin Campbell Court (Pages 1 - 32) 
   

2. Councillor Jonathan Drean, Cabinet Member for Transport:    
 

 2.1. The City Of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment 

Order No. 2022.2137286 - Alpha Way) Order 

(Pages 33 - 48) 

   

 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

EXECUTIVE DECISION 

  made by a Cabinet Member

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY 

AN INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER 

Executive Decision Reference Number – L09 22/23 

 

Decision 

1 Title of decision: Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub Colin Campbell Court 

2 Decision maker (Cabinet member name and portfolio title):  Councillor Richard Bingley, 

Leader of the Council  

3 Report author and contact details: Chris Duggan chris.duggan@plymouth.gov.uk 01752305482 

4 Decision to be taken:  

It is recommended that the Leader of the Council: 

 Approves the Business Case.  

 Allocates £2,842,101.64 for the project into the Capital Programme funded by Corporate 

Borrowing, One Public Estate money, a Corporate Borrowing virement from the existing Health 

Hub project and S106 funding. 

 Authorises the disposal of land at Colin Campbell Court as indicatively shown edged red on the 

plan attached to this report for the amount set out in the Part II report. 

 Approves that the funding provided to the ICB to undertake utility diversions (as previously 

authorised by Executive Decision Reference Number L42 21/22) is funded by Corporate 

Borrowing and not reimbursable on approval of the Plymouth Health & Wellbeing Hub Full 

Business Case. 

 Authorises the Service Director for Economic Development to approve business cases, enter 

into funding agreements (or similar) and award contracts including, but not limited to, land 

disposal contracts and associated documents, contractor appointments, consultant 

appointments, warranties etc. relating to the Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub where they 

would otherwise not have authority to do so. 

 

5 Reasons for decision:  

To support the delivery of the Health and Wellbeing Hub in Colin Campbell Court. 

 

6 Alternative options considered and rejected: 

The Council could decide not to proceed with this proposal however if the land on which to construct 

the Health Hub and capital support is not made available to the project it is unlikely to proceed. 

 

7 Financial implications and risks: 

As set out in the attached business case. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 1a

mailto:chris.duggan@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

8 Is the decision a Key Decision? 

(please contact Democratic Support 

for further advice) 

 

Yes                          No Per the Constitution, a key decision 

is one which: 

 X in the case of capital projects and 

contract awards, results in a new 

commitment to spend and/or save in 

excess of £3million in total  

 X 
in the case of revenue projects when 

the decision involves entering into new 

commitments and/or making new 

savings in excess of £1million  

 X 
is significant in terms of its effect on 

communities living or working in an area 

comprising two or more wards in the 

area of the local authority.  

If yes, date of publication of the 

notice in the Forward Plan of Key 

Decisions 

 

9 Please specify how this decision is 

linked to the Council’s corporate 

plan/Plymouth Plan and/or the policy 

framework and/or the 

revenue/capital budget: 

The proposal helps to deliver the aspirations of Policy PLY7 

of the Plymouth & South West Devon Joint Local Plan, 

Colin Campbell Court as well as numerous health and 

wellbeing outcomes. 

10 Please specify any direct 

environmental implications of the 

decision (carbon impact) 

The facility will be BREEAM Excellent. In addition, as a 

national pioneer for future health and wellbeing centres, the 

project is trialling and will meet new draft NHS Net Zero 

Carbon obligations. 

Urgent decisions 

11 Is the decision urgent and to be 

implemented immediately in the 

interests of the Council or the 

public?  

Yes  (If yes, please contact Democratic Support 

(democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk) for 

advice) 

No x (If no, go to section 13a) 

12a Reason for urgency: 

 

 

12b Scrutiny 

Chair 

Signature: 

 

 

Date  

 

Scrutiny 

Committee 

name: 

 

Print Name:  

Consultation 

13a Are any other Cabinet members’ Yes X  

Page 2

mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

portfolios affected by the decision? 
No  (If no go to section 14) 

13b Which other Cabinet member’s 

portfolio is affected by the decision? 

Councillor Mark Shayer, Deputy Leader and Cabinet 

Member for Finance and Economy 

13c Date Cabinet member consulted 5th September 2022 

14 Has any Cabinet member declared a 

conflict of interest in relation to the 

decision? 

Yes  If yes, please discuss with the Monitoring 

Officer  

No x 

15 Which Corporate Management 

Team member has been consulted? 

Name  Anthony Payne 

Job title Strategic Director for Place 

Date 

consulted 

31st August 2022 

Sign-off  

16 Sign off codes from the relevant 

departments consulted: 

Democratic Support 

(mandatory) 
DS49 22/23 

Finance (mandatory) pl.22.23.215 

Legal (mandatory) LS/39194/AC/8/9/
22 

Human Resources (if applicable)  

Corporate property (if 

applicable) 

 

Procurement (if applicable)  

 Appendices 

17 Ref. Title of appendix 

A Briefing report for publication (Part I) 

B Equalities Impact Assessment 

C HH Indicative Land  

Confidential/exempt information 

18a Do you need to include any 

confidential/exempt information?   

 

 

Yes 

 

x If yes, prepare a second, confidential (‘Part II’) 

briefing report and indicate why it is not for 

publication by virtue of Part 1of Schedule 12A 

of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking 

the relevant box in 18b below.   

(Keep as much information as possible in the 

briefing report that will be in the public 

domain) 

No  

Page 3



 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

 Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

18b  Confidential/exempt briefing report 

title: Part II briefing report Inc. Business 

Case 

 

  x   
  

Background Papers 

19 Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. 

Background papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which 

disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based.  If some/all of 

the information is confidential, you must indicate why it is not for publication by virtue of Part 1of 

Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.   

 

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

        

        

        

Cabinet Member Signature 

20 I agree the decision and confirm that it is not contrary to the Council’s policy and budget framework, 

Corporate Plan or Budget. In taking this decision I have given due regard to the Council’s duty to 

promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote good relations between 

people who share protected characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not. For further 

details please see the EIA attached. 

Signature 

 

Date of decision 07 September 2022 

 

Print Name 

 

Councillor Richard Bingley 

 

Page 4



 

  

OFFICIAL 

EXECUTIVE DECISION 

  made by a Cabinet Member 

Briefing Paper Part I 

 

1.0 Executive summary 

 

1.1 Plymouth is one of six pilot locations selected as a pioneer for the next generation of community 

health and wellbeing hubs.   

 

1.2 The Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub (PHWH) includes the delivery of ca. 6,000sqm of floor 

space, comprising primary care, clinical uses, dental, mental health, diagnostic uses, third sector and 

voluntary group uses, a public area including a café, community kitchen and pharmacy.  

 

1.3 The PHWH will be owned by the Integrated Care Board (ICB) and is intended to offer a vibrant and 

creative connecting place at the heart of the community. It will act as a key strategic health and care 

asset which will provide a wider range of in-community services that complement the wider primary 

care, community, physical and mental health provision across the City. 

1.4 A planning application for the Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub (PHWB) was submitted to the 

Local Planning Authority and approved in May 2022. 

1.5 A construction firm have been appointed by the project team through the P22 Procurement 

Framework using a two stage tender process and currently build costs are being negotiated. A 

guaranteed maximum price for the construction of the building has been agreed and the total project 

cost has been estimated. The contractors final appointment will be subject to conclusion of build cost 

negotiations and contract.  

1.6 The project team, led by the ICB have produced a Full Business Case which, subject to the capital for 

the project being identified, will be submitted to the NHSE Joint Investment Committee for approval. 

1.7 If the business case is approved capital funding will be released by the NHSE which, along with gap 

funding, will enable the PHWH development to proceed with a construction start on site in early 

2023. 

1.8 Support from the Council in the form of capital input at this stage is critical and will strengthen the 

projects request for funding from the NHSE. 

1.9 Subject to formal decision, it has been agreed that the Council will dispose of the land in Colin 

Campbell Court and input capital funding into the project to ensure delivery.  

 

2.0 Risk mitigation  

2.1  There are a number of ways in which the Council’s risks are being mitigated and a summary of 

some of the key risks is included in the Business Case (attached as an appendix to the Part II 

paper).  

 

3.0 Decision required 

3.1 This report and Business Case seek approval to dispose of land in Colin Campbell Court and for the 

Council to support the project through capital input. The report also seeks approval to authorise the 

Service Director for Economic Development to approve business cases, enter into funding 

agreements (or similar) and award contracts including, but not limited to, land disposal contracts and 

associated documents, contractor appointments, consultant appointments, warranties etc. relating to 

the Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub where they would otherwise not have authority to do so. 

Page 5



 

 

  

OFFICIAL 

 

4.0 Recommendation 

 It is recommended that the Leader of the Council: 

 Approves the Business Case. 

 Allocates £2,842,101.64 for the project into the Capital Programme funded by Corporate 

Borrowing, One Public Estate money, a Corporate Borrowing virement from the existing Health 

Hub project and S106 funding. 

 Authorises the disposal of land at Colin Campbell Court as indicatively shown edged red on the 

plan attached to this report for the amount set out in the Part II report. 

 Approves that the funding provided to the ICB to undertake utility diversions (as previously 

authorised by Executive Decision Reference Number L42 21/22) is funded by Corporate 

Borrowing and not reimbursable on approval of the Plymouth Health & Wellbeing Hub Full 

Business Case. 

 Authorises the Service Director for Economic Development to approve business cases, enter into 

funding agreements (or similar) and award contracts including, but not limited to, land disposal 

contracts and associated documents, contractor appointments, consultant appointments, 

warranties etc. relating to the Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub where they would otherwise 

not have authority to do so. 

 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7
The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 3 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any 
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/employees codes of conduct.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11
The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 3 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any 
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/employees codes of conduct.



This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT – [PLYMOUTH HEALTH AND WELLBEING HUB]  

 

SECTION ONE: INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROPOSAL  

Author(s): 

This is the person completing 

the EIA template.  

Chris Duggan 

Principal Surveyor 

Department and service: 

 

Place 

Economic Development 

Date of 

assessment:  

6th September 

2022 

Lead Officer: 

Please note that a Head of 

Service, Service Director, or 

Strategic Director must 

approve the EIA. 

Matt Ward 

Head of Strategic Development 

Projects 

Signature:  M. Ward Approval 

date:  

8th September 

2022 

Overview: 

 

This EIA specifically assesses the proposal for disposing of land at Colin Campbell Court and financial input in support the Plymouth 

Health and Wellbeing Hub. The project is being delivered by the Integrated Care Board and the building will be in their ownership. 

Decision required:  

 

Decision to be made 14th September. 

 

It is recommended that the Leader of the Council: 

 

 Approves the Business Case. 

 Allocates £2,842,101.64 for the project into the Capital Programme funded by Corporate Borrowing, One Public Estate 

money, a Corporate Borrowing virement from the existing Health Hub project and S106 funding. 

 Authorises the disposal of land at Colin Campbell Court as indicatively shown edged red on the plan attached to this report 

for the amount set out in the Part II report. 

 Approves that the funding provided to the ICB to undertake utility diversions (as previously authorised by Executive 

Decision Reference Number L42 21/22) is funded by Corporate Borrowing and not reimbursable on approval of the 

Plymouth Health & Wellbeing Hub Full Business Case. 

 Authorises the Service Director for Economic Development to approve business cases, enter into funding agreements (or 

similar) and award contracts including, but not limited to, land disposal contracts and associated documents, contractor 

appointments, consultant appointments, warranties etc. relating to the Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub where they 

would otherwise not have authority to do so. 

 

 

P
age 23



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

SECTION TWO: EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT SCREENING TOOL   

Potential external impacts:  

Does the proposal have the potential to negatively impact service users, communities or residents with 

protected characteristics?  

Yes  No  X 

Potential internal impacts:  

Does the proposal have the potential to negatively impact Plymouth City Council employees? 

Yes   No  X 

Is a full Equality Impact Assessment required? (if you have answered yes to either of the questions above 

then a full impact assessment is required and you must complete section three)         

Yes   No  X 

If you do not agree that a full equality impact assessment is required, please set out your justification for 

why not. 

The Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub (PHWH) will be 

constructed owned by the Integrated Care Board (ICB) 

and is intended to offer a vibrant and creative connecting 

place at the heart of the community. It will act as a key 

strategic health and care asset which will provide a wider 

range of in-community services that complement the 

wider primary care, community, physical and mental health 

provision across the City. 

The PHWH represents the first phase of regeneration of 

Colin Campbell Court, acting as a catalyst to encourage 

further phases of development. This would further 

revitalise the area, increase footfall, engagement and 

vitality, and enhance the resilience of the West End of 

Plymouth. 

 

 

SECTION THREE: FULL EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT  

Protected 

characteristics 

(Equality Act, 

2010) 

 

Evidence and information (e.g. data and 

consultation feedback) 

All data is from the 2011 Census except for 

age and sex which has been updated with 2021 

data. Data will be updated with the 2021 

Census data as it becomes available.  

Adverse impact 

 

Mitigation activities  

 

 

 

 

Timescale and 

responsible department  

P
age 24



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

     

Age Plymouth 

 16.4 per cent of people in Plymouth 

are children aged under 15.  

 65.1 per cent are adults aged 15 to 64.  

 18.5 percent are adults aged 65 and 

over. 

 2.4 percent of the resident population 

are 85 and over. 

South West 

 15.9 per cent of people are aged 0 to 

14, 61.8 per cent are aged 15 to 64.  

 22.3 per cent are aged 65 and over. 

England  

 17.4 per cent of people are aged 0 to 

14. 

 64.2 per cent of people are aged 15 to 

64. 

 18.4 per cent of people are aged 65 

and over. 

(Data sourced from the 2021 Census) 

   

Disability 10 per cent of our population have their day-

today activities limited a lot by a long-term 

health problem or disability (2011 Census). 

   

Gender 

reassignment 

There are no official estimates for gender 

reassignment at either national or local level 

(awaiting 2021 Census data).  

However, in a study funded by the Home 

Office, the Gender Identity Research and 

   

P
age 25



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

Education Society (GIRES) estimate that 

between 300,000 and 500,000 people aged 16 

or over in the UK are experiencing some 

degree of gender variance. 

Marriage and 

civil 

partnership 

There were 234,795 marriages in England and 

Wales in 2018. 

In 2020, there were 7,566 opposite-sex civil 

partnerships formed in England and Wales, of 

which 7,208 were registered in England and 

358 were registered in Wales.  

There were 785 civil partnerships formed 

between same-sex couples in England and 

Wales in 2020, of which 745 were registered 

in England and 40 were registered in Wales. 

   

Pregnancy 

and maternity 

There were 640,370 live births in England and 

Wales in 2019, a decrease of 2.5 per cent 

since 2018. The mid-year 2019 population 

estimates show that there were 2,590 births in 

Plymouth.  

The total fertility rate (TFR) for England and 
Wales decreased from 1.70 children per 

woman in 2018 to 1.65 children per woman in 

2019. 

   

Race 92.9 per cent of Plymouth’s population identify 

themselves as White British. 7.1 per cent 
identify themselves as Black, Asian or Minority 

Ethnic. 

Census data suggests at least 43 main 

languages are spoken in the city, showing 

Polish, Chinese and Kurdish as the top three 

(2011 Census). 

   

P
age 26



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

Religion or 

belief 

Christianity is the biggest faith in the city with 

more than 58 per cent of the population 

(148,917). 32.9 per cent (84,326) of the 

Plymouth population stated they had no 

religion (2011 Census).  

Those who identified as Muslim were just 

under 1 per cent while Hindu, Buddhist, 

Jewish or Sikh combined totalled less than 1 

per cent (2011 Census). 

   

Sex 51 per cent of our population are women and 

49 per cent are men (2021 Census). 

   

Sexual 

orientation 

There is no precise local data on sexual 

orientation in Plymouth (awaiting 2021 Census 

data). 

   

 

SECTION FOUR: HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS  

Human Rights Implications Mitigation Actions   Timescale and responsible 

department 

 No human rights implications are 

anticipated from this decision 

N/A N/A 

 

SECTION FIVE: OUR EQUALITY OBJECTIVES   

Equality objectives  Implications Mitigation Actions   Timescale and responsible 

department 

Celebrate diversity and ensure that 

Plymouth is a welcoming city. 

N/A 

 

N/A N/A 

Pay equality for women, and staff with 

disabilities in our workforce. 

N/A N/A  

P
age 27



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

 

Supporting our workforce through the 

implementation of Our People Strategy 

2020 – 2024 

 

N/A N/A  

Supporting victims of hate crime so they 

feel confident to report incidents, and 

working with, and through our partner 

organisations to achieve positive 

outcomes.   

 

N/A N/A N/A 

Plymouth is a city where people from 

different backgrounds get along well. 

 

N/A 

 

N/A N/A 

P
age 28



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

  

OFFICIAL 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



W
es
te
rn
 A
pp
ro
ac
h

Union Street

M
ar
ke
t A
ve
nu
e

B
u
s 
L
an
e

B
u
s 
L
an
e

B
u
s 
L
an
e

Vacant Site

Pop World

4a    412       10

Plymouth Market

D
er
ry
s 
C
ro
ss
 

R
ou
nd
ab
ou
t

B
u
s 
L
an
e

B
u
s 
L
an
e

B
u
s 
S
to
p

Bus Stop

Bus Lane Bus Lane

Taxi Rank

N
e
w
 G
e
o
rg
e
 S
tr
e
e
t

16

11

6 2

Colin 
Cambell 
House

32

36

10

1

107

105

22-24

British Heart 
Foundation

Western 
Approach 
Car Park

B
u
s 
S
to
p

B
u
s 
S
to
p

32

24-30

1-24

16 2

11

13

103

101

99 97 95 93

91

86

19

3 to 9

4

6

7

8

9

4b81418

Pedestrian 
Crossing

Pedestrian 
Crossing

Pedestrian 
CrossingPedestrian 

Crossing

Pedestrian 
Crossing

Pedestrian 
Crossing

Maxim

Colin 
Campbell 
Court

Project

Drawing number

Winslade House, Winslade Park Ave, Manor 
Drive, Clyst St Mary, Exeter EX5 1FY

Tel: 01392 360338     
Email: kt@kta.uk.com   
Web: www.kta.uk.com 

Title

@ A1
Author Chckd by Scale

QMF 126 -V1.0 - 26/05/2021

StatusProject

Contractors to check all dimensions on drawings. 

Any discrepancies must be reported to KTA Architects Ltd or 
the contract administrator before proceeding.

Do not scale except for planning purposes, work to figured 
dimensions.

This drawing must be read in conjunction with all relevant 
consultants drawings.

KTA Architects Ltd.This drawing is 

P
lo
t d
at
e:
 

 1 : 500

08
/0
9/
20
22
 1
0:
36
:5
8
A
ut
od
es
k 
D
oc
s:
//C
av
el
l, 
P
ly
m
ou
th
/1
00
07
72
6-
K
TA
-S
M
-X
X
-M
3-
A
-S
ite
M
od
el
1.
rv
t

West-End Health and Wellbeing Centre,
Western Approach, Plymouth, PL1 1TQ

CCG Red Line

LFHL

2136

S1-P210007726-KTA-SM-XX-DR-A-0077

 1 : 500
Proposed Site Plan1

Revision Schedule

Revision
Number

Revision
Date Revision Description

Issued/
Authorised
by

P2 08/09/2022 Annotations Revised LF
P1 28/04/2022 CCG Red Line LF

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OFFICIAL 

EXECUTIVE DECISION 

  made by a Cabinet Member

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY AN 

INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER 

Executive Decision Reference Number – T12 22/23 

 

Decision 

1 Title of decision: THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH (TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS) 

(AMENDMENT ORDER NO. 2022.2137286 – ALPHA WAY) ORDER  

2 Decision maker (Cabinet member name and portfolio title):  Councillor Jonathan 

Drean, Cabinet Member for Transport 

3 Report author and contact details: Amy Neale, Traffic Management Technician, email: 

trafficmanagementinbox@plymouth.gov.uk   

4 
Decision to be taken:  

To implement the following amendments to The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation and Street 

Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004  

 

The effect of the order shall be to add No Waiting at Any Time on lengths of the 

following road: Alpha Way 

  

5 Reasons for decision: 

Double yellow lines are proposed along both sides of the new access road serving The Range 

off William Prance Road, Derriford from the new signal controlled junction up to the exit point 

from the existing roundabout. Double yellow lines are required for avoidance of disruption to 

the free flow of traffic and danger to persons or traffic travelling along Alpha Road 

Consultation has been undertaken with Moorview Ward Councilors: Councillor Maddi 
Bridgeman, Councillor John Riley and Councillor Shannon Burden. No objections from local 

Councilors.  

Initial sign off with Councillor Drean (15th July 2022). 

 

6 Alternative options considered and rejected: 

Not adding these restrictions would restrict the free flow of traffic along these roads and give 

rise to highway safety concerns and therefore no other options were considered. 

 

7 Financial implications and risks: 

The Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) and associated works is being funded via the developer 

under cost code 3187/5517 

8 Is the decision a Key Decision? Yes                          No Per the Constitution, a key 

Page 33 Agenda Item 2a

mailto:trafficmanagementinbox@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

(please contact Democratic 

Support for further advice) 

 

decision is one which: 

 x in the case of capital projects and 

contract awards, results in a new 

commitment to spend and/or save in 

excess of £3million in total  

 x 
in the case of revenue projects when 

the decision involves entering into new 

commitments and/or making new 

savings in excess of £1million  

 x 
is significant in terms of its effect on 

communities living or working in an 

area comprising two or more wards 

in the area of the local authority.  

If yes, date of publication of the 

notice in the Forward Plan of Key 

Decisions 

 

9 Please specify how this decision is 

linked to the Council’s corporate 

plan/Plymouth Plan and/or the 

policy framework and/or the 

revenue/capital budget: 

The Local Transport Plan (LTP) details the transport 

strategies and policies that the City Council has 

adopted and will be key in helping the city meet its 

Corporate Plan priorities, and growth agenda.  

 

10 Please specify any direct 

environmental implications of the 

decision (carbon impact) 

None 

Urgent decisions 

11 Is the decision urgent and to be 
implemented immediately in 

the interests of the Council or 

the public?  

Yes  (If yes, please contact Democratic 
Support 

(democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk) 

for advice) 

No x (If no, go to section 13a) 

12a Reason for urgency: 

 

 

12b Scrutiny 

Chair 

Signature: 

 

 

Date  

 

Scrutiny 

Committee 

name: 

 

Print 

Name: 

 

Page 34

mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

Consultation 

13a Are any other Cabinet members’ 

portfolios affected by the 

decision? 

Yes   

No x (If no go to section 14) 

13b Which other Cabinet member’s 

portfolio is affected by the 

decision? 

 

13c Date Cabinet member consulted  

14 Has any Cabinet member 

declared a conflict of interest in 

relation to the decision? 

Yes  If yes, please discuss with the 

Monitoring Officer  

 No x 

15 Which Corporate Management 

Team member has been 

consulted? 

Name  Anthony Payne 

Job title Strategic Director for Place 

Date 

consulted 

24/08/2022 

Sign-off  

16 Sign off codes from the relevant 

departments consulted: 

Democratic Support 

(mandatory) 

DS46 22/23 

Finance (mandatory) pl.22.23.196. 

Legal (mandatory) LS/39153/JP/250822

. 

Human Resources (if 

applicable) 

N/A 

Corporate property (if 

applicable) 

N/A 

Procurement (if applicable) N/A 

 Appendices 

17 Ref. Title of appendix 

A Briefing report for publication 

B Equalities Impact Assessment 

 

 

Confidential/exempt information 

18a Do you need to include any Yes  If yes, prepare a second, confidential (‘Part 

Page 35



 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

confidential/exempt information?   

 

 

 II’) briefing report and indicate why it is 

not for publication by virtue of Part 1of 

Schedule 12A of the Local Government 

Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box in 

18b below.   

(Keep as much information as possible in 

the briefing report that will be in the 

public domain) 

No x 

 Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

18b  Confidential/exempt briefing 

report title: 

 

     
  

Background Papers 

19 Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. 

Background papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the 

report, which disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is 

based.  If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it is not for 

publication by virtue of Part 1of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking the 

relevant box.   

 

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

        

        

        

Cabinet Member Signature 

20 I agree the decision and confirm that it is not contrary to the Council’s policy and budget 

framework, Corporate Plan or Budget. In taking this decision I have given due regard to the 

Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and 

promote good relations between people who share protected characteristics under the 

Equalities Act and those who do not. For further details please see the EIA attached. 

Signature 

 

Date of decision 09/09/2022 

Print Name Councillor Jonathan Drean, Cabinet Member for Transport 

Page 36



 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OFFICIAL 

ALPHA WAY
 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
This report seeks delegated authority to implement amendments to The City of Plymouth (Traffic 
Regulation and Street Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004 in association with the Alpha Way 
TRO. 

 
2. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS REQUIRED 

 
2.1 The elements that need a Traffic Regulation Order are as follows:  
 
To Add; 

No Waiting At Any Time 

(i) Alpha Way, all sides, for its entirety 

 
3. STATUTORY CONSULTATION 

Proposals 
 
The proposals for the Alpha Way TRO were advertised on street, in the Herald and on the Plymouth 
City Council website on 29th July 2022. Details of the proposals were sent to the Councillors 
representing the affected wards and statutory consultees on 25th July 2022. 

 
There have been no representations received relating to the proposals included in the Traffic 
Regulation Order.  

 
 
4.  RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended to proceed with original proposals as advertised and make the Traffic Regulation Order 
 

5. LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken into 
account in the preparation of this report. 

When considering whether to make a traffic order it is the Council's responsibility to ensure that 
all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 (as amended) that sets out that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable 
subject to certain matters, to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular 
and other traffic (including pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate parking 
facilities on and off the highway. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the 
Act as they practically secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around 
Plymouth and provide for suitable and adequate associated parking facilities. 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

OFFICIAL 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
AND GUIDANCE  
Policy and Intelligence Team

Page 41



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 2 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESMENT TEMPLATE  

 

SECTION ONE: INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROPOSAL  

Author(s): 

This is the person 

completing the EIA 

template.  

Madeleine James Department and 

service: 

 

Transport 

Planning, 

Transport 

Planning Officer 

Date of 

assessment:  

06.09.22 

Lead Officer: 

Please note that a Head 

of Service, Service 

Director, or Strategic 

Director must approve 

the EIA. 

Scott Smy 

 

Signature:  Scott Smy Approval 

date:  

06/09/22 

Overview: 

Please use this section 

to provide a concise 

overview of the 

proposal being assessed 

including: 

 Aims and 

objectives 

(including 

rationale for 

decision) 

 Key 

stakeholders  

 Details of any 

engagement 

activities 

 

- Double yellow lines proposed along both sides of the new access road 

serving The Range off William Prance Road, Derriford from the new signal 

controlled junction up to the exit point from the existing roundabout. 

Double yellow lines are required for avoidance of disruption to the free 

flow of traffic and danger to persons or traffic travelling along Alpha Road 

- Consultation has been undertaken with Moorview Ward Councilors: 

Councillor Maddi Bridgeman, Councillor John Riley and Councillor Shannon 

Burden. No objections from local councilors.  

- Initial sign off with Councillor Drean (15th July 2022). 

 

 

 

 

 

Decision required:  

Within this section, you 

must be clear on any 

decision being made 

and how/when, it will 

be taken.  

 

 

 

SECTION TWO: EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESMENT SCREENING TOOL   

Potential external impacts:  

Does the proposal have the potential to negatively impact service 

users, communities or residents with protected characteristics?  

Yes  No    

Potential internal impacts:  

Does the proposal have the potential to negatively impact Plymouth 

City Council employees? 

Yes   No    

Page 42



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 3 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

Is a full Equality Impact Assessment required? (if you have answered 

yes to either of the questions above then a full impact assessment is 

required and you must complete section two)         

Yes   No    

If you do not agree that a full equality impact assessment is 

required, please set out your justification for why not. 

 

 

SECTION THREE: FULL EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT  

Protected 

characteristics 

(Equality Act, 

2010) 

 

Evidence and 

information (e.g. 

data and 

consultation 

feedback) 

Adverse impact 

 

Mitigation 

activities  

Timescale and 

responsible 

department  

 Provide examples of the 

data that you have used 

to inform your decision. 

Examples include census 

data, service feedback, 

consultation responses 

and information 

collected via 

demographic monitoring 

etc. 

The boxes below 

provide examples of the 

types of data you may 

wish to use.  

Please use this 

column to identify 

where your 

decision may cause 

an adverse impact 

on those with 

protected 

characteristics. You 

can read the EIA 

Toolkit for 

guidance on how to 

make judgement. 

Where there is no 

adverse impact, 

please type ‘not 

applicable’.  

Please use this 

column to 

detail any 

mitigation 

action you plan 

to take to limit 

any identified 

adverse 

impacts. Where 

it is not 

possible to 

mitigate against 

an adverse 

impact you 

must make this 
clear. You can 

read the EIA 

Toolkit for 

guidance. 

Please use this 

column to 

provide the 

timeframe for 

implementing any 

mitigation 

activities. You 

must include the 

lead department. 

Age The average age in 
Plymouth (39 years) is 

about the same as the 

rest of England (40 

years) but less than the 

South West (44 years). 

Not Applicable   

Disability 10 per cent of our 

population have their 

day-today activities 

limited a lot by a long-

term health problem or 

disability (2011 Census). 

Not Applicable   

Gender 

reassignment 

There are no official 

estimates for gender 

reassignment at either 

national or local level.  

Not Applicable   

Page 43



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 4 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

However, in a study 

funded by the Home 

Office, the Gender 

Identity Research and 

Education Society 

(GIRES) estimate that 

between 300,000 and 

500,000 people aged 16 

or over in the UK are 

experiencing some 
degree of gender 

variance. 

Marriage and 

civil 

partnership 

There were 234,795 

marriages in England 

and Wales in 2018. 

In 2020, there were 

7,566 opposite-sex civil 

partnerships formed in 

England and Wales, of 

which 7,208 were 

registered in England 

and 358 were registered 

in Wales.  

There were 785 civil 

partnerships formed 

between same-sex 

couples in England and 

Wales in 2020, of which 

745 were registered in 

England and 40 were 

registered in Wales. 

Not Applicable   

Pregnancy 

and maternity 

There were 640,370 live 

births in England and 

Wales in 2019, a 

decrease of 2.5 per cent 

since 2018. The mid-

year 2019 population 

estimates show that 

there were 2,590 births 

in Plymouth.  

The total fertility rate 

(TFR) for England and 

Wales decreased from 

1.70 children per 

woman in 2018 to 1.65 

children per woman in 

2019. 

Not Applicable   

Page 44



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 5 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

Race 92.9 per cent of 

Plymouth’s population 

identify themselves as 

White British. 7.1 per 

cent identify themselves 

as Black, Asian or 

Minority Ethnic. 

 

Census data suggests at 

least 43 main languages 
are spoken in the city, 

showing Polish, Chinese 

and Kurdish as the top 

three. 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Religion or 

belief 

Christianity is the 
biggest faith in the city 

with more than 58 per 

cent of the population 

(148,917). 32.9 per cent 

(84,326) of the 

Plymouth population 

stated they had no 

religion (2011 Census).  

Those who identified as 

Muslim were just under 

1 per cent while Hindu, 

Buddhist, Jewish or Sikh 

combined totalled less 

than 1 per cent (2011 

Census). 

Not Applicable   

Sex 50.2 per cent of our 

population are women 

and 49.8 per cent are 

men. 

Not Applicable   

Sexual 

orientation 

There are no official 

estimates for sexual 

orientation at a local 

level. There is no 

precise local data on 

sexual orientation in 

Plymouth. 

Data based on the ONS 

Annual Population 

Survey 2017 estimates, 

approximately 1.7 per 

cent of the UK 

population is lesbian, 

gay or bisexual (LGB). 

Not Applicable   

Page 45



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 6 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

 

SECTION FOUR: HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS  

Human Rights Implications Mitigation Actions   Timescale and 

responsible 

department 

If your proposal may 

impact on the Council’s 

ability to ensure human 

rights, please specify the 

relevant article in the 

boxes below – add more 

rows if required. Only 

complete this section if it 

is relevant to your 

decision. If it is not 

relevant, please type ‘not 

applicable’.  

Please use this column to 

identify where your 

decision may cause a 

negative impact on the 

Council’s ability to ensure 

human rights. Where 

there is no impact, please 

type ‘not applicable’.  

Please use this column 

to detail any mitigation 

action you plan to 

take to limit any 

negative impacts. 

Where it is not 

possible to mitigate 

against a negative 

impact you must make 

this clear. 

Please use this 

column to provide 

the timeframe for 

implementing any 

mitigation activities. 

You must include 

the lead department. 

 Not Applicable    

 

SECTION FIVE: OUR EQUALITY OBJECTIVES   

Equality objectives  Implications Mitigation Actions   Timescale and 

responsible 

department 

 Please use this column 

to identify where your 
decision may cause a 

negative impact on the 

Council’s ability to meet 

its equality objectives. 

Where there is no 

impact, please type ‘not 

applicable’.  

Please use this 

column to detail any 
mitigation action you 

plan to take to limit 

any negative impacts. 

Where it is not 

possible to mitigate 

against a negative 

impact you must 

make this clear. 

Please use this 

column to provide 
the timeframe for 

implementing any 

mitigation activities. 

You must include 

the lead 

department. 

Celebrate diversity and 

ensure that Plymouth is a 

welcoming city. 

Not Applicable   

Pay equality for women, 

and staff with disabilities in 

our workforce. 

 

Not Applicable   

Supporting our workforce 

through the 

implementation of Our 

People Strategy 2020 – 

2024 

 

Not Applicable   

Page 46



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 

 Page 7 of 7 

OFFICIAL 

Supporting victims of hate 

crime so they feel 

confident to report 

incidents, and working 

with, and through our 

partner organisations to 

achieve positive outcomes.   

 

Not Applicable   

Plymouth is a city where 

people from different 

backgrounds get along 

well. 

 

Not Applicable   

 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1a Plymouth Health and Wellbeing Hub Colin Campbell Court
	Briefing paper HH FBC Part I
	Briefing paper HH FBC Part II
	080925 Business Case HH FBC Part II
	HH FBC EIA
	HH indicative land
	Sheets: 0077 - CCG Red Line


	2a The City Of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment Order No. 2022.2137286 - Alpha Way) Order
	Briefing Report
	EIA


